



Medical Devices Safety Notice

The National Health Regulatory Authority would like to alert all governmental and private healthcare facilities, local agents and distributors that the below medical device:

Device Details	
Device Name	Medical Latex Examination Gloves
Device Model	Transo-glove Medical Latex Examination Gloves
Lot No.	ALL Lots
Manufacturer	Unknown
Device picture	Medical Latex Examination Gloves Colored Harber SIZE NI
Reason of Recall	Gloves contains powder which is not stated on the product label and the use of powder gloves is prohibited in the kingdom of bahrain due to potential risks on users, moreover as the manufacturer name is not printed on the label this gloves is considered to be from an unknown source and its quality and safety cannot be guaranteed.
Action should be taken	Kindly contact the local importer to take the necessary actions to recall/withdraw the above- mentioned Medical Device, if you faced any side effects after using the product please contact us on the email below
Local Authorized	Behzad Medical Establishment W.L.L.
Representative	

Your cooperation is highly appreciated in improving health services in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

For more information please contact Medical_Devices@nhra.bh